Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent March 30, 2020 3:52 PM

To: Lord, David (Ext.)

Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); Gerasimov, Boyan
(SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: FPT

From: David Lord [mailto:David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: March 30, 2020, 3:52 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca>

Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FPT

Thanks Anthony. Can someone fwd me the email please?

David Lord
613-614-5594

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_[mailto:anthony.laporte@canada.ca]

Sent: March 30, 2020 3:49 PM

To: David Lord_<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau_<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Leslie Church_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Boyan
Gerasimov_<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FPT

Hi David — It was sent this morning, but Michael's email bounced back for some reason.

I contacted him to let him know.

From: David Lord [mailto:Davidlord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.cal

Sent: March 30, 2020, 3:24 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>

Cc: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)_<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)_<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FPT

Hi Anthony — Was it sent? Apparently some region would have received it, but Michael was not Cc.

Thank you,

David Lord
613-614-5594
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From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_[mailto:anthony.laporte@canada.ca]

Sent: March 30, 2020 9:29 AM

To: David Lord_<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau_<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Leslie Church_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Boyan
Gerasimov_<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: FPT

Will do

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 30, 2020, at 9:15 AM, David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning,
Would it be possible to Cc DMA Vandergrift when sending the email?

Michael.Vandergrift@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca

Thank you,

David Lord
613-614-5594

From: David Lord

Sent: March 29, 2020 10:42 PM

To: Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau_<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>

Cc: Leslie Church_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Boyan Gerasimov_<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FPT

Hi Caitlin,

Please find attached the PT representatives for the Ministerial Table on Procurement for COVID-19
response. Do you have the email addresses for Ministers?

Thanks,

David Lord
613-614-5594

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)_[mailto:caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca]

Sent: March 29, 2020 8:59 PM

To: David Lord_<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>

Cc: Leslie Church_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Boyan Gerasimov_<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FPT

Thanks David. We will review the edits. One flag, Newfoundland rep is also missing.
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From: David Lord_fmailto:Davidlord @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: March 29, 2020 8:53 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin
(SPAC/PSPC)_<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FPT

Good evening, Anthony,

Please find attached the following:

o English version of the letter including minor proposed edits (track change);
o French version; and,
o Bilingual version.

In addition, FYI below are the Ministers identified by IGA. Missing are QC and MB.

Province / Territory Ministerial Contact DM Contact

British Columbia Anne Kang
Minister of Citizens' Services
anne.kang.MLA@Ieq.bc.ca

Alberta Tyler Shandro
Minister of Health

Saskatchewan Jim Reite
Minister of Health

Manitoba

Ontario Lisa Thompson

Minister of Government and Consumer
Services

lisa.thompson@pc.ola.org

Christine Elliott

Minister of Health
christine.elliott@pc.ola.org

Quebec

New Brunswick Sherry Wilson DM Alan Roy
Minister of Service New Brunswick
Sherry.Wilson@gnb.ca

Nova Scotia Patricia Arab
Minister for Internal Services
Patricia.arab@novascotia.ca

PEI Darlene Compton Dan Campbell
Deputy Premier and Minister of Finance dmcampbell@gov.pe.ca

dcomptonminister@gov.pe.ca
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NWT Diane Thom
Minister of Health and Sociall Services
Diane Thom@gov.nt.ca

Yukon Richard Mostyn
Minister of Highways and Puplic Works and

the Public Service Commissign
richard.mostyn@gov.yk.ca

Nunavut Lorne Kusugak
Minister of Community and Government
Services

Ikusugak@gov.nu.ca
Iornekusuqak@rankininletsoTthmIa.ca

Thanks,
Please let me know if you have questions.
Thanks,

David Lord
613-614-5594

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_[mailto:anthony.laporte@canada.ca]

Sent: March 29, 2020 3:37 PM

To: David Lord_<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau_<caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>

Cc: Leslie Church_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Boyan Gerasimov_<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FPT

I confirm.

From: David Lord_[mailto:Davidlord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: March 29, 2020, 3:35 PM

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

Got it. I'm asking for translation. I will let you know if hear something.
Please confirm that the plan is still for you to send the letters.
Thanks,

David Lord
613-614-5594
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From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_[mailto:anthony.laporte@canada.ca]

Sent: March 29, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau_<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; David Lord_<David.Lord@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Leslie Church_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Boyan Gerasimov_<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: FPT

DPMO are still waiting for confirmations. They have call with their DM this afternoon on that.

David, let us know if you hear otherwise.

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 29, 2020, 3:30 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.)_<david.lord@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FPT

David — attached is the final approved letter from Minister Anand.
Could program confirm who the recipients will be, have we received the final list from IGA at PCO?

Thx
CMB

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: March 29, 2020 12:17 PM

To: Lord, David (Ext.)_<david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)_<caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FPT

Thanks David.
I will let you know as soon as we receive the green light from the minister.

A.

From: David Lord_[mailto:Davidlord @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.cal

Sent: March 29, 2020, 12:03 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>

Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<bovan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)_<caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: FPT

Hi Anthony,
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We are on stand by to get the Minister's letter translated. Please let us know as soon as it is
approved.

As you want this letter sent out by this evening, we will send back the final versions
ASAP

today assuming that you will be ready to email the lettre.

Please let me if you have concerns/questions.

Thanks,

David

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2020, at 7:16 PM, David Lord <David.Lord@tpsgc-pwagsc.gc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Anthony,

Please find attached the draft letter from Minister Anand to provincial and territorial representatives
on COVID-19 procurement.

I'm also providing the agenda for Monday's Teleconference of FPT Deputy Heads of Public Works
as requested.

Let me know if you have questions.

David Lord
613-614-5594

From: David Lord

Sent: March 28, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>

Cc: Leslie Church_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Boyan Gerasimov
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau_<caitlin.mullan-

boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: FPT

Received your message.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2020, at 12:43 PM, Laporte, Anthony
(SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca> wrote:

Thank you, David!

For clarification. I said we would like to send it Sunday, but we need a first draft
today in order to get the Minister's feedback.

A.
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From: David Lord [mailto:Davidlord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: March 28, 2020, 12:40 PM

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)_<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>

Cc: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)_<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimoyv,
Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)_<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau,
Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)_<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: Re: FPT

Hi Anthony,

I asked the department, but according to my notes taken
during yesterday’s call, we said the letter would be ready by
Sunday. I'm still trying to get it for today. Thanks,

David

Sent from my iPhone
On Mar 28, 2020, at 12:23 PM, Laporte,

Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi, David,

According to our information, DPMO would be able to
share the complete list of designated provincial
ministers before the end of the day.

Are we still on track to see a first draft of the letter today?

Thank you, and have a great weekend!
A.

From: David Lord_[mailto:Davidlord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]

Sent: March 27, 2020, 6:20 PM

To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
<leslie.church@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan
(SPAC/PSPC)_<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca> Cc:
Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Mullan-Boudreau,
Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)_<caitlin.mullan-
boudreau@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: FPT

Thank you Leslie — I will let DMA Vandergrift know.

David Lord
613-614-5594
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From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
[mailtoleslie.church@canada.ca]

Sent: March 27, 2020 6:19 PM

To: Boyan Gerasimov
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca> Cc: David Lord
<David.Lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Laporte,
Anthony (SPAC/PSPC)
<anthony.laporte@canada.ca>; Caitlin Mullan-
Boudreau_<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: FPT

Sounds good to me.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 27, 2020, at 6:13 PM,
Gerasimov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC)
<boyan.gerasimov@canada.ca>
wrote:

Looping in Leslie

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 27, 2020, at
6:10 PM, David Lord
<David.L,ord@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Anthony,

PCO IGA spoke with
Minister Freeland's
office and what they
decided to do was have
the DM of IGA write
her colleagues to
identify the Minister
who should be on the
roundtable. She has
done so this afternoon,
and we will get the
responses over the
weekend. The Minister
can then write to them
on Sunday or

Monday. This was
preferred to our
Minister writing
directly to the
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Premiers. If this does
not work, then our Min
and Min Freeland
would write jointly to
the Premiers.

Pleased to chat further.
Thanks,
David Lord

Adjoint ministériel
Cabinet du sous-
ministre

Services publics et
approvisionnement
Canada /
Gouvernement du
Canada
David.Lord@tpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca / Tél: 819-
953-1090 / Cell: 613-
614-5594

Departmental Liaison
Deputy Minister's
Office

Public Services and
Procurement Canada /
Government of Canada
David.Lord@tpsgc-

pwgsc.gc.ca / Tel: 819-
953-1090 / Cell: 613-
614-5594

<PSPC Min letter to PT reps on COVID 19 procurement v3.docx>
<ODJ_Agenda Teleconference FPT Teleconference 30 03 2020.docx>
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